Metropolitan Transportation Authority One Gateway Plaza 213.922.2000 Tel

Los Angeles, CA go012-2952 metro.net
Metro
January 16, 2005
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THROUGH: ROGER SNOBLE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFI
FROM: CAROL INGE, INTERIM CHIEF PLANNING OFFICER
COUNTYWIDE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENTQ/ ’
SUBJECT: QUARTERLY REPORT ON REGIONAL EXTERNAL
ORGANIZATIONS
ISSUE

This report is prepared in response to the October 1997 Board action that requires the
CEO or designee to report quartetly to the Board on the status and progress of
regional external organizations on which Metro is represented by Board members or
elected-official appointees. Board members may request that any item described in
this report be brought forward for discussion at a future Board meeting.

DISCUSSION

Attachment A is the Quarterly Report on Regional External Organizations: Fiscal
Year 2005-06 1st Quarter ending September 30, 2005. As a regional transportation
planning agency, Metro currently participates on the boards of nine organizations.
The following report summarizes the roles and responsibilities, status, and progress
of each organization.

Attachment
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